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Mr. Mex Coll |1
P. 0. Box EE
Sarte fFe, Naw Mezxico £7502
Re: Bond on Nazarene Church #11C
D-11-25K-
Dear Mr. Coll:
ks per our telephcrie conversation this dale, | em sending you
the necessary forms to get your plugging bond up to cate on the
refcrenced well. The oricginal bond was incorrect in stzting the
well Jocation, therefore, plezse stzte the locaticn on ihe Hond
2s Tollows:
"1150 feet from the West
line of Section 11,
if vou reve eny prodiems cospleting this form, Mr. Lrnest
Fecilla in our Sente fe office w»ill zlo vou,
We have also inclucdad a form C-1C4 with an exzwple on hRow to
complete it.
If you have eny questions, olezse cell this oifice.
Trclcsures
xC: Mr. Ernest Fedilla, Oil Conservation Division, Sznia Fe
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